From:  Horner, Trina

Sent: 5/19/2010 5:09:35 PM

To: 'Semcer, Melissa' (melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: Small CHP

Good for you -- you needed (and earned) a change to work on the sexy stuff for once (sad that WCl is
sexy, but we both know its true on a relative scale).

Love to, on the coffee. | will be at the CPUC meeting tomorrow if you want to catch lunch or
coffee afterward - | just have to be back at the office by 2:30. Next week | could do Tues, Thurs or
Friday afternoon.

From: Semcer, Melissa [mailto:melissa.semcer@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 19, 2010 5:01 PM

To: Horner, Trina

Subject: RE: Small CHP

Hi Trina,

I have dodged AB 1613 for the moment- Michael Colvin is handling it along with our new staff member Jen
Kalafut (jennifer.kalafut@cpuc.ca.gov). I'm trying to do some WCI and other climate related work for a bit of a
change!

On another note, if you're around the Commission anytime soon, could we maybe pop out for a cup of coffee? 1
wanted to pick your brain on some career related stuff, if you don't mind...

Thanks,
Melissa

From: Horner, Trina [mailto: TNHc@pge.com]
Sent: Wed 5/19/2010 4:47 PM

To: Semcer, Melissa

Subject: Small CHP

Hi Melissa, are you now working on the small CHP proceeding (AB 1613)
now that Curtis has lefi, or did you dodge that one? I'm just not sure

how you'd be filling your time these days since you are not having to
babysit us all in Summit meetings as much. :)

Anyway, the IOUs have a pending request to delay filing the tariff and
standard contract for the <20 MW facilities in that case, given that the
large CHP contract hasn't yet been finalized and the PTM on the AB 1613
case has not yet been addressed. Do you know anything about that, or
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who I should talk to about it? Thanks,
Trina
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